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Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 09:51:59 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Tasha Smithies "Angus Liewellyn” | s acrison” |
Ce "Mike Mulgrew"| "Alexandsia Funnell” n Bunting”
; "Craig Campbell” ; "Samuel Mencur” "Peter Meakin"
“"Laura Binni¢" 1 "Myles Farley” "Darryl Brown"
. "Sarah Thomton"
Subject: RE: Monday promo for approval

Whatabout: Tonight, allegations of rape, barriers to an investigation and a young woman forced to choose between justice and her career—all
Chris Bendal

[ =

From: Chris Harrison
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Angus Liewellyn S 1" 5t s &< o

Ce: Sarah Thornton S > &0 '/ -~/ I - ¢ ' D
Feter Meaki I ><<! vorc. I ' <> >~ I <" o R ="'
Funne!| . '+ \'u/c'< I

Subject: Re: Monday premo for approval
Suggested copy for Twitter post below.! CLP H

EXCLUSIVE: Tonight @LisaWikinson sits down with the promising young woman zllegedly sexually assaulted inside Parliament House who's being denied access tovital evidence based on archaic laws
designed to protect our politicians.

Thanks

From: Angus Liewellyn|
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 8:51:17 AM
To: Tesha smithies I < tend!
Ce: Chris Harrison Sarah Thomton_ Darryl Erown_ Myles Farley
; Laura Binrie S >; < e Veakin IR e Mon <. /¢ C:mpbell
+Karen Burting S/ <~2ndria Funnel| R << Mo

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

PROMO

CLP

On 15 Feb 2021, at 8:40 am, Tasha Smithies_ wrote:

' CLP

Tasha Smithies
Senior Litigaton Counsel

<imageCO1.jpg>

1 Saunders Street Pyrmont

Sydney NSW Australia 2009

« I I

From: Chris Bendall

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 8:39 AM

To: Angus Llewellyn_: Chris Harrison|

Cc: Sarah Tharnton Darryl Brown | '/ '=s ey I - : cinnie
I 12> Sithi I <t 12 I > Vionc.
Craig Campbe!! NG << cuntng G - '<-:ndrie Funne! [ \'ikc Mulgrew

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

CLP

Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141

-

tenplay.com.au

From: Angus Liewellyn|

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 8:35 AM

To: Chris Harriso

Ce: Sarah Thornton NG s Bendal| I -y erown I /Y es Farley
I 2 5 S ;"> 5 i< [ ° < < V< N 5"
Moncu I s Compoe! I 2 e &un S */=+ncria Funne!
Mike Mulgre [

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval

There are two stories - this is the more comprehensive one not just the Reynolds angle.
https://www.news.com.au/national/politics/parliament-house-rocked-by-brittany-higgins-alleged-rape/news-story/fb02a5e95767ac306c51894fe 2d63535
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On 15 Feb 2021, at 8:32 am, Chris Harrison | " <te:
Have read Sam's story. Putting this promo on socials could lead to speculation as to the alleged perpetrator, particularly as Sam says they resigned and if someone looked

into timelines it might be possible to make an educated guess.

From: Angus Llewelly]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 8:22:35 AM

To: Sarah Thornton

Ce: Chric Bendal Darryl Brown | "'y << =iy I - Cinnie
I '::ho smithies| | Peter Meakin | S:ruc! Vioncur
I ¢ 270 N <" .t R " <. : Furne

 Mike Vulgrew N s 2ron

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval
hups://www.news.com.au/national/politics/shock-decision-after-brittany-higgins-alleged-rape-in-parliament-house-by-a-liberal-colleague/ne ws-

story/822eb2881d612317ceazefd6134ale61

On 14 Feb 2021, at 8:20 pm, Sarah Thomton_} wrote:

Agreed. CB: speak in morning.

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Feb 2021, at 20:05, Chris Bendall_ wrote:

1 think we need to see what is in Sam’s story.
Let’s reassess tomorrow at 8 once the story is up.

Having a promo on socials is not essantial - especially not if it brings risk

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Feb 2021, at 7:44 pm, Darryl Brcwn_> wrote:

The 30 second Network promois inan Avid bin ready to go but has not been sent to anyone.
This can be actioned when required tomorrow morning for on air.

Thanks,
Darryl Brown
Editor

<image002.png>

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
y

tenplay.com.au

From: Angus LEwelIyn_I

Sent: Sunday, 14 February 2021 7:39 PM

To: Myles Farley I > © - S

Cc: Tasha Smithies |GG Ch s Bendal| GG S:'2h Thornton

 Emm  Ememm
Samuel Moncur_: Craig Campbell_ Karen Bunting
I O/ &0 " N <112 Funnel
I << "'z N < o ison

Subject: Re: Monday promo for approval
.

Qn 14 Feb 2021, at 7:30 pm, Myles

O
-
v .

Myles Farley
Senior Legal Counsel

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel
Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC
3141

* I





